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To whom it may concern Date  
30 May 2025 

 
Enquiries 

 
Andile Phungula 

 
E-mail address 

 
phunguas@eskom.co.za 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 
Request for Enquiry Number 

 
E1225GXMPCAM 

 
 
Description / Project Title 

THE INSTALLATION OF ASH WATER RETURN DAM PIPELINE (PIPELINE 2) AT CAMDEN 
POWER STATION FOR A PERIOD OF 12 MONTHS. 

 
Tender Questions Closing Date 

 
10 working days before tender closing date 

 

Item  Questions  Answers  Clarity 
Published 
Dates  

1.  Will a fire fighter and a fire watcher be 
regarded the same?  

As long as a certificate for basic firefighting certificate can be produced at tender 
closing it will be considered. 

 
 

30 May 
2025 

2.  Additional Lines in Pricing Schedule: 

 
 
 
 

There are line items for Preliminaries and General in the BOQ for the supplier to 
price. The bills of quantities cannot be altered. 

 

 
30 May 
2025 



 

Tender Questions and Answers 
Document Identifier 240-7124948 Rev 1 

Effective Date 01 April 2023 

Review Date April 2026 

 

Controlled Disclosure 
 
 
 
 
 Page 2 of 3 

File name: E1225GXMPCAM Addendum 
Template ID: 240-43921898 (Rev 8) Header and Footer portrait template 

 

When downloaded from the document management system, this document is uncontrolled and the responsibility rests with the user to ensure it is in line with the authorized version on the system. No part of 
this document may be reproduced in any manner or form by third parties without the written consent of Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd,  © copyright Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd, Reg No 2002/015527/30 

 
 

Could you please confirm whether the 
contractor is permitted to insert additional 
lines in the pricing schedule to cover time-
related Provisional & General (P&G) items 
under the P&G section? Since the project 
duration is 12 months, we anticipate 
requiring time-related items within the P&G 
category. Currently, the items listed under 
P&G appear to be more fixed in nature. 
 

 

Bill No. 01 Preliminaries and General 

    

1. Site Establishment Sum 1 

2. Site De establishment Sum 1 

3. PPE Sum 1 

4. SAPS Clearance/Vetting Sum 1 

5. Safety File Sum 1 

6 Medials Sum 1 

 
 

3.  Material Supply Clarification: 

Could you advise if all materials are free 
issue? If not, please specify which items we 
are expected to procure. Additionally, if 
materials are free issue, could you clarify 
where they will be issued to us? Will they be 
delivered directly to the site or to our 
workshop, or will we need to collect them?  
. 
 

No. This is a supply and install contract. 
 
Please see the Scope of works and the BOQ  as attached on the Tender documents 
for a detailed list of materials needed for this contract. 
 

30 May 
2025 

4.  Can you please clarify if it will be acceptable 
if the 600NB pipes can be 2 off 9m lengths 
welded together to make 18m lengths. 
 
It is quite difficult to get a supply of 18m 
lengths. 
 

Please stick to the materials as listed in the Scope of works and in the BOQ. 30 May 
2025 
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……………………………………. 

Andile Phungula 

Officer Procurement 

 

 


